¥r. George B. Powers,
608 Fourth National Bank Bldg

Dear George:

Julian Ralston has written me sbout the commotion that
huboonoﬂ.rrdwbymd' h&IMmh. I
sent a copy of your letter, without giving your neme

p Of
course, to owr Frofessor Davis, faculty Whtin. and
he in turn sent a copy to Walter Kraft, the Oklahoma faculty

representative. Apparently it was one of Mr, Kraft's oper-
atives that contected Mr. Good,

I‘inboghﬂtnmhlm'hholnrwm f
taks full responsibllity. I desire to have a visit with Mr.
Good and explain to him that I had no desire to
his friendship with you. I am very sorry if it
either of you any inconvenience. ccrhinlymht
h

Mmetu'nhoollnthoﬂhﬁ-oflmu.hutldnhnm
that Kansas boys should attend Fansas institutions unless the

Ihnudoit.mutiuhow;tthmimiv
mﬂh&nthwﬂ:mhlpndwﬁminthomotm

employment agency.

Trusting that you will feel that I have not imposed
upon you unduly, I am

Sincerely yours,

Director of Fhysioal Education and Recreation,

FCA:AH

Varsity Pasketball and Baseball Coach.




